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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor. 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line: (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line: (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  March 19, 2024 
 
Solicitation No.: B240151DWJ  
 
Solicitation Name:  Three Oaks WRF DIW-2  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENTS 

- Attachment 1 – LCU Three Oaks Deep Injection Well IW-2 Plans 
 

2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 

1. 
The construction plans loaded on your website on the wrong size. Can you 
please provide plans that are 11x17 or 24x36? 

Answer See attached plans.  
  
2. Will the casing be to a depth of 3,000’ feet? 

Answer 
Please see page twenty-one (21) sheet M-502 Detail A Injection Well Detail of the 
plan set. 

  

3. 
Is there an engineers estimate on the project and is the estimate broken down by well 
and surface?  

Answer 
Per 13.3 of the Terms and Conditions, Lee County will not reveal engineering 
estimates or budget amounts for a project unless required by grant funding or 
unless it is in the best interest of the County.  

 
4. Where is the source water for the injection well?  

Answer 
Please see page five (5) sheet C-101 Aerial Site Plan of the plan set. Contractor to 
coordinate with County and field route temporary water piping from existing fir 
hydrant to IW-2.  

  

5. 
Per the surface work, where will it be completed and where are all the pipes and 
fittings currently near the work site going?  

Answer 
See plan set for details on surface facilities. The current pipes and fittings onsite 
now are part of the ongoing plant expansion. 

  

6. 
What is the driving access for the proposed work site? Will there be access to drive 
around the plant to access the work site?  

Answer The North gate is the planned entry point. 
 

7. When is the anticipate award and NTP for the project?  
Answer The anticipated award and NTP date for the project is June 2024.  
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8. 
What if no one shows up to the second mandatory pre-bid meeting? Is the County still 
going to take this to bid?  

Answer 
Additional firms attended the second mandatory pre-bid meeting on 3/14/24 at 
1:00 PM. All bids are due April 9, 2024, at 2:30 PM. Any bids received after this 
time will be considered late and will not be accepted.  

  
9. What is the discharge of the water pump for site water? 
Answer Please see section 33 26 01 of Specifications. 

 
10. Is there a body of surface water we can discharge in? 
Answer No 
  

11. 
Is the current plant expansion project going to be completed before the well drilling 
starts?  

Answer No 
  
12. What is the short power 463 phase? Do you know if it 1,000 KDA? 
Answer Please contact FPL for the most accurate answer. 
  
  

 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 _________________________ 
David Jones 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8864 
Lee County Procurement Management 
 


